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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 9:37 AM

To: May Chua; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED;  OUR REF : D19005482MFSH ; YOUR REF: SHC5921Z

Dear May, 

 

Please see below from workshop. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 10:56 AM 

To: May Chua <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19005482MFSH ; YOUR REF: SHC5921Z 

 

Dear May, 

 

Will check with transcab and get back to you 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: May Chua <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 10:53 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19005482MFSH ; YOUR REF: SHC5921Z 

 

Dear LKK,  

 

We have accidentally accepted the assignment. 

 

Reason due to Bola 28, SHC5921Z is the last vehicle. 

Please hold the matter. 

 

Kindly advice whether this matter can be bill to Transcab 

Thank you 

 

May Chua 

Motor Claim Department 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3859|  Fax No. : 6507 

3849 |Email: maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C 

A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 

http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 

intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 

message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail 

 

From: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 2:24 PM 

To: ZHEWEI.KEK@TRANSCAB.COM.SG 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19005482MFSH ; YOUR REF: SHC5921Z 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

PRI Request For SHC5921Z Accident Involving SHB4289C On 24-08-2019 AT 12:40:00HRS. 

 

Please find below details for your reference  

• Claim number : D19005482MFSH 

• Insured vehicle number : SHB4289C 

• Accident date : 24-08-2019 

• Third-party vehicle number : SHC5921Z 

• Assignment type : WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

• Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

• Officer-in-Charge : SERENE  

 

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail. 

 

Regards, 

Admin Team 

Claim Workflow System 
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Motor Claims Department 

MS First Capital Insurance Limited 

Tel : 6507 3848 

Fax : 6507 3849 

 


